|PIRST REGIMENT
IN A NEW ARMORY,

Osmping Last Night in the Girod
Street Arsenal,

From Which Louisiana Soldiers
Marched to Glorieus Deeds

In the Days of Nearly Forty Years
Ago.
———
The Old Structure Modernized and
Made Into a Cosy Home for
the Volnnteers.

It has been many years since the old
Givod strect armory echoed with the mar-
tial tread of armed men, thelr shouts and
cheers and merry laughter, 'Che old Glrod
Btreet armory, erected for the Washing-
ton Artillery in 1838, after a varled
career of commercial iife extendlng over
& score of years, i3 restored once more
to the purpose for which #t was bullt,
‘the Iirst Loulslana Regiment of Infan-
try, under commanid of Colonel George
M. Hodgdon, took possession of the place
yesterday evenipg.

There 'wag  generad  satisfaction all
around, The men and officers of the regl-
ment are proud of t+hé command's new
bome, and even the old buiiding eseemed
prond of the fact that it was to be oc-
cupled by the Ifirst Reghment, and seemeq-
ty dnke on new life. 1t 18 changed now.
Few of the old soldiers who tarched
from Its portals to ¢ight under the stars
and bars wouid recognize it. The can-
non balls, the cross cannon and the
head of Washington are still prominent
on the bullding's face, just as they were
forty-two years ago, but the Interjor of
the building has been lorgely remodeled
and thoroughly renovated. Despite the
trials and unibuiations of Its commmercial
lite, and the huffetings of the years as
this concern moved in and that moved
our, 't still stands like a veteran, and
even a Jaundry could pot wash from s
face the features which made it, at tae
time Jt was builf, one of the finest militia
armories 4n the country.

Strange it may bhe that from the old
bullding soldders marched to take part
in one war and another generation of
goldiers, true but not tried, iarched
back from a much different copfiict avd
found the old muilding ahmost 1he same
as it had been left by the men of 18060,

The old Glrod arisory stands for an
historieal e{mch, not only in the annals
of New Orleans and Loulslang, but the
nation as well, It was bullt n the
troublous times of 1838, when already
the grim war clouds were Dbeginning to
gather for the hupending storm, wiich,
when It Droke, shook the natlon from
Maine to Callfornia, or, as would he said
to-day, from Alasgka to Forto Rlso, and
from New Jersey 1o the Phillppines. Bat
it was differenc then, and tbe boys who
warched Jn last night returned two years
sgo from a successtul war of acquisi-
tion, and those who marched out in ‘Ul
went to #n unsuccessful war of Qisso-
Jution, from which hardly half of the
origina! number returned,

General Cottruux, Colonel Rlchardson
and Major Jsaacson, and aany of the
other Washingtoen Artillery veterans re-
member the armory as it was in the old
days, Major lsaacson, jn fact, s the ovly
surviving  member of the committee
which efected the building in 1858, Cop-
win J. B Walton was chairman of tne
committee, and it was composed of Lieu-
tenant O, Voorhjes, Lieutenant R, Banis-
er, Sergaant H. M. Isnncson, Corporal
Josh Ross and Private €. H. Slocomb.
he hullding was bullt by Josh Peebles,
on the plans drawn up by W. A, Fre-

ret,

Caiptaln YWalton, as he 'wag at the time
the armory was bullt, commanded the
Washingion Artillery In the Mexican war,
and gerved Jn the Itlo Grande campalgn
tuider General Taylor, After the war the
Wushingron Arilllery ceased to be a regi-
mental organizution, and Colonel Walton
beenme Captain Walton, still the com-
mander of the ovganlzation, which he
wis up to the time of his death in 1883,
Lieutenant R. J. Bapister was wounded
in Willlnmsport, in 1864; he was cap-
tured, exchanged and drowned in the
Mississippi river fn 1864, while on a fur-
lough. Frivate Slocom rose to the grade
of captaln, was wounded at Shiloh end
died some years ugo.

While the Washingion Arlilery was In
the wervice of the Qontedericy, the
Girod street arsenai was contscated and
passed Into the hands of the ¢ity dur-
ing the reconstruciion perlod. ‘Ahe busid-
ing was sold and the mouey realized
pussed Into the city ireasury during the
administration of Mayor IFlanders. When
the command returned In 1865 the #d
bome was gone and all attempts to re-
gain poszession of it were futile, Hope
of ever regaining the plice was nnaly
given up and in 1850 the Washington
Artfilery purcbased the present band-
some arsennl on Bt. Charles street.

Since the organization of the Ifirst in-
fantry I¢ bas been quartered in g bulig-
ing on Iaronpe street which was found
unsatisfactory and entirely too small
Lo accommodate a thousand men, Loloe
el Madgdon appointed & commlttee,
coaipoxed of ILieutenant Colonel Marry
A. Benners, chairman; Captain J. b
Maudden, Cnftuln A. J. Parody and Cap-
taln B, 1, Le Blanc, to selecr & sustavle
loeation and report to the commander,
‘The committee examined a number of
Dullding, but moune were found which
sulted ag well the_ Glrod street are
mory.  Mr. Del Orto, the present owaner,
agreed to make such ailterations in the
building as would be necessary for Its
oceupation by a military command, and
for ihe iast four weeks the carpenters
have been busily employed. wLne vig
green doors with the Iron arrows bave
Dheen removed. ‘The entire ground Noor
bas been Schillingered, and other exten-
sive repalrs were wmade, including the
erection of a bath apartment. ‘Lhe 1.
terior of the bLullding was treated to a
new coat of &mlut, and when the up-
holeterers and furnishers get through
the armory will be one of the handsomest
in the south, The blg room down stalrs
will be used for drills and the upstairs
hall cap be utillzed as a drlliroom or a
dance aall, A Jarge roomn upstairs has
bheen fitted up by the officers lor thelr
own use. A rear room iwill later be
fitted up as a_ billjard, pool and eard
room, and_a dowustalrs room will be
used as the parlor for the men. A
handsome new piano was installed In
the room yesterdiy and some of the more
tilented members cutertained thelr com-
rades with martlal pusic and ragtime
melodies.

The command assembled at the old ar.
mory on Buaronne strect and marched to
thelr new hcme, Refreshments, pipes,
tobacco and clgars were distributed 1D~
erally, and thie men chrigtened the new
home with r!fht hearty cheer.

‘I'he invited guests were recelved by
the house committee and escorted to
the officers’ parloy, General John Giynn,
Jr,, was one of the first to arrive. Ma-
Jor Isamcson, Captain Allison Owen and
Captain J, ¢, Ieblger, of the Washingron
Arilllery, came in_soon after. Weneral
E. ¥, Cottraux, Colonel B, C, Fenner
and Colonel Vinet were also present and
later in the evening Congressman K, C,
Davey joined the group, Commander .,
. Bostick, of the Naval Battallon, came
iz later, "and other ofiicers droppad In
ns the eveulvg advanced, 1t was a rigur
merry crowd. Major Isaacson relatea
some apecdotes of TOrty years ugo, when
hls command occupled the bullaing,
Major Juste Fontaine disturbed the
group with a_proffer of two big boxes
of clgars., He looked real formiaabpie,
though that j& not the reason he Is caling
Captain Droeyfous. He raa into Colonay
Fenner first, and the colone! was 1m-
»ressed with the_ formidableness ot the
pfantry major. Perhaps that was why
he sald, “Are you golug to charge San
Jusn Qi7" but Major KFontailpe was
ready. *“‘No,'' wag hls rTeply: “we are
ﬁomg to charge Sandwich hlll" Anad

e was as$ good as his word,

Colonel Hodgdon and the officers o
tte Flrast Reglment, 28 well as the mem.
hers, are Justli: proud of their new am
mory, and a)) the visiting otlicers congrat.
ulated vhe colomel on the success of his
cew departure. But Colonel Hodgdon s
not going to stop there. The adgulsition
of g handsome amnory I8 nut a4 step on
the Jadder which leads to success, ana
Colonel Hodgdon does not jntend sKID-
ping a runﬁ Soon he will have a com.
mand which can compete with any n
{ the coumtey. | . - -




